Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601
Website: www.depedcar.ph | Email: car@deped.gov.ph

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
NO: 19"3 . 2017

TO: Schools Division Superintend'ents
All Divisions 1L
: DEPED-
FROM: MAY B. ECLAR, PHD, CESO V

cer In-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

| duves o

CAR Time:

SUBJECT:  Reiterating Republic Act 8491, Chapter Il Sec. 37 and Mandatory

Singing of the Cordillera Hymn after the National Anthem

Date: June 8, 2017

As mandated by Republic Act 8491 Chapter Il section 37 as stated; the
rendition of the National Anthem, whether played or sung shall be in
accordance with the musical arrangement and composition of Julian Felipe.
The National Anthem should be followed by the Cordillera Hymn.

Julian Felipe’s musical arrangement is in i time signature. Likewise, the

Cordillera Hymn should be i time signature in marching time not majestically.

‘The sequence in singing will be first and second stanzas, chorus, third and

fourth stanzas, chorus then coda at the last line. This should be observed at all

times and in all schools especially during Flag Ceremony.

For strict compliance and immediate action.
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